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Design Concept of the Annual Report

On the cover is the logo of the Land Registry outlined in ink-wash painting which portrays the

picturesque scenery of Hong Kong with birds hovering freely over high-rise buildings, signifying the

Department’s contribution to promoting the development of the territory. Inside pages are illustrated with ink-wash
bamboo related paintings, which symbolise the Department’s continuous growth on a solid foundation, and our dedicated

efforts to provide quality services that support the needs and development of Hong Kong.
Annual Report 2011-12 3R c



+IuAE B

Nineteenth Year in Review
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Nineteenth Year in Review

TATEMENT —

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry Trading Fund for the year ended 31 March 2012.

The impact of the European debt crisis has taken a toll on us, like the rest of the world. Local economic
growth slackened in the second half of 2011, which was aptly reflected in the property market. In
particular, the monthly intake of sale and purchase agreements for building units had dropped below the
10,000 bench mark since July 2011 and did not recover until March this year. This inevitably had a
bearing on our revenue, which witnessed a 21.7% decrease to $456.5 million for 2011/12. On the other
hand, we managed to contain our operating costs with a decrease of 0.2% in 2011/12, despite some 5%
increase in the consumer price index during the same period. As a result, we still manage to achieve a
profit of $98.3 million for 2011/12, which translates into a 19.7% return on fixed assets. | would like to
thank my colleagues for their remarkable efforts in upholding the effectiveness of our operation during
this challenging time.

| am proud to report that our operational efficiency is achieved while maintaining the highest level of
services to our customers. Last year, we exceeded all the targets set out in our performance pledges
and initiated further enhancements. In particular, we introduced two new versions of the e-Memorial
Form. These enhanced versions are equipped respectively with auto-fill and bulk data input functions,
which greatly improved the efficiency and accuracy in completing the form. As a further facilitation
measure to our users, we have uploaded the latest editions of the Street Index and New Territories Lot/
Address Cross Reference Table for free online browsing.
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Nineteenth Year in Review

It is also most encouraging that our efforts in promoting service excellence have won the recognition of
the community. Last year, we were honoured with the Bronze Award of the Service Enhancement Award
(Small Department category) of the Civil Service Outstanding Service Award Scheme 2011. Two of our
colleagues were respectively awarded with The Ombudsman’s Awards 2011 for Officers of Public
Organisations and the Secretary for the Civil Service’'s Commendation Awards 2011. The customer
service survey conducted in late 2011 also revealed a very high level of satisfaction among our customers
on our spectrum of services.

We will continue to exert our best efforts in serving our customers and identifying new service
opportunities. In this regard, we are exploring the feasibility of providing a transaction monitoring and
notification service. This new service, if introduced, would provide an early email alert to property owners
of instruments presented for registration against their properties. The new service would be a useful
tool for owners to better protect their properties and would help prevent property fraud.

In the longer run, the best means to secure property title is to implement a title registration system. Last
year | reported about the divergent views held by major stakeholders as to whether the mandatory
rectification rule under the Land Titles Ordinance (LTO) should be replaced by the principle of immediate
indefeasibility. To bridge this gap, we have developed a “Two-stage Conversion Mechanism”, whereby the
mandatory rectification rule would be applied during the first stage of conversion for twelve years and
the immediate indefeasibility principle would be adopted after the final stage of full conversion. The
stakeholders’ feedback is generally positive. | am looking forward to an early consensus with
stakeholders, which would form the basis for further public engagement. In the meantime, we are
developing a teaching kit on Hong Kong's land registration system for the subject of liberal studies in the
new senior secondary curriculum. By instilling a better understanding of our land registration system
and its coming reform among youngsters, | hope that this could provide further impetus for the early
implementation of the title registration system.

Looking ahead, 2012/13 could prove to be yet another challenging year for us amidst the ongoing global
economic uncertainties. | would like to express my gratitude towards our customers and partners for
their unfailing support over the past year. | am sure that we could continue to count on you to help
weather any adversities that lie ahead.

Olivia NIP, J.P.

The Land Registrar & General Manager

The Land Registry Trading Fund, Hong Kong
25 September 2012
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Announcement of the enhanced
Performance Pledges 2011/12
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April-May 2011

[F5 Yo ik £ 1w R B &5l 8l
Job attachment for the Sunnyway
— On The Job Training Programme

20115840 %E6H
4-6 May 2011

2 MEBRMNBRBETH2011F £ it
MEERIZEREBAEISE
Participation in the Land Registrars’
Development Officers Conference 2011
held in Sydney, Australia

20115 5A17H

17 May 2011
BEASEAXREDG
Received a delegation from the

Consulate General of the Republic
of Korea

e EB T ihIMEEEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong



+ L A ]

Nineteenth Year in Review
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18 May 2011
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Job Shadow Day for students in

collaboration with the Junior
%gwl:';g?,ﬁG H Achievement Hong Kong
AEBEMEERE DI

N EAMN —RIEE |EE
Seminar on “Common Reasons
for Withholding Instruments
from Registration” for Law
Society of Hong Kong

20116 A10H

10 June 2011
EESERCEEGRREH
2T

Atalk on “Title Registration
in Hong Kong” for Hong Kong
Institute of Housing

20116 A19H Kk 20H
19 & 20 June 2011

SMBAER AR PN[2mZlHIB ]
Participation in the Green Day organised by
The Community Chest of Hong Kong
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27 June 2011
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Launched for sale the Street Index (43rd
edition) and the New Territories Lot/
Address Cross Reference Table (12th
edition) on compact disc and online
versions for free browsing on Land
Registry website
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e

8
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2011 7H6H
6 July 2011
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A seminar on “IRIS Online Serwces and
Its Enhancements” for the Estate
Agents Authority
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2011 10H19H
19 October 2011
MYZERI(THAMELEES
2010/11 FEE F 3R)

Tabling of the Land Registry Trading Fund Annual
Report 2010/11 in the Legislative Council

2011 10HA 26 H £28H
26-28 October 2011

TFEMER RS M RNMNp EHA
BITWEBEXEIMERS S
The Land Registrar attended the 38th
Registrars of Title Conference held in
Brisbane, Australia

201111 813 H
13 November 2011
ZHHELEZEEZES

HEPMEIET201N B E L TEFES
Participation in the Wu Zhi Xing Charity Walk
organised by the Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to
China) Charitable Foundation

201111 A17H
17 November 2011

IEHERFEERNKREE
Received a delegation of Government
Officials from Jiangsu

Q EB T ihIMEEEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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201111 B17 H
17 November 2011

T AR A A5 T E B 1R 5 4 4 2011
FIHRAFEERTR]—DIBAER
Mr. POON Fai-yiu, Kenneth, Customer
Service Manager received The
2011%E11 818 H Ombudsman’s Awards 2011 for

18 November 2011 Officers of Public Organisations

ABEEBBBRARBLL
FEh WEARSE THRSE
Miss Denise YUE, GBS, JP, the
Secretary for the Civil Service visited
the Land Registry and met staff
representatives

201111 H21H
21 November 2011

YBIERER L LEEONEAKE
EXRRREEFM;K

Miss NG Lai-ling, Clerical Officer received
The Secretary for the Civil Service’s
Commendation Awards 2011

Annual Report 2011-12 3R Q
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20121 A8H
8 January 2012

SNHEBEFREHEREIFI0E
MBS RE RS

Participation in the Ngong Ping Charity
Walk organised by Hong Kong Youth
Hostels Association and Ngong Ping 360

20121 H19H

19 January 2012

HEEMAR O EREHESTRERE AN
B E F 5 1 38 E 3R 4% 058 AR

Launched of two enhanced versions of

e-Memorial Forms with auto-fill and data import
functions

2012 2AH5H

5 February 2012
SMEBEITENNES
Participation in the Standard
Chartered Hong Kong Marathon

201252 A 27 H

27 February 2012
HRBTREXEEH
Received a delegation of

representatives from the
World Bank
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Bt

Awarded the Five Years Plus Caring Organisation
Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service

2012%3H22H
22 March 2012

BINEAE B A% S BB

[2#m17E= [#7] &A
Participation in the Skip
Lunch Day organised by
The Community Chest of
Hong Kong

201283 H23H
23 March 2012

BEEEXHFER(EMEER
*EZFH

Received a delegation of students
from the Institute of Vocational
Education (Tuen Mun)
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In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an approach to public financing designed to encourage greater focus on improving
services and responding to customer needs. The Land Registrar serves as the General Manager of the Land
Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains a public agency but is responsible for its own
finances and must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees and charges for the services that
it provides. The Trading Fund pays dividends to public funds but may otherwise retain profits to invest for
service improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over capital investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service needs of clients and customers.

The Trading Fund’'s Annual Report and the certified financial statements by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each year.

Annual Report 2011-12 & 3R e
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Vision, Mission,
Values and Functions

. To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information technology and service environment so as to ensure
improvement in service quality and value to our customers.

e To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land registration system through introduction of title
registration.

OUR VALUES

Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues we observe the highest ethical standards.
Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning — we learn constantly from each other, from our partners, customers and comparable

organisations elsewhere how to provide better services to the community.

Annual Report 2011-12 3R Q
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

KONG

. Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered property owners.

. Banks and financial institutions loan about HK$1,750 billion against the security of registered land
and property.

e Around six million searches of registered information take place this year.

. Over 80 Government departments and agencies use the Land Registry’s information for purposes
ranging from planning studies to law enforcement.

o Registered information traces back to 1844 — providing resources on the economic and social
history of Hong Kong.

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

e administer a land registration system by maintaining an up-to-date land register and related land
records under the Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

e  provide the public with facilities for search of the land register and other land records;
e provide Government departments and agencies with property information; and

. process applications for incorporation of owners under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.
344).

Annual Report 2011-12 3§ °
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Highlights of 2011/12

Corporate Governance

Exceeded all our performance pledges and
enhanced the performance targets for
telephone enquiry services from 92% to
93%, amendment of registered data of
simple cases and registration of withheld
deeds re-delivered for registration from

90% to 92%.

Received 420 commendations (+11% from
last year), 17 suggestions (+21% from last
year) and 16 complaints (-27% from last

year).

Corporate Social Responsibility

Participated in various community
programmes and activities; provided a safe
and healthy work environment for staff and
supported environmental-friendly

initiatives.

Producing a bilingual teaching kit on land
registration system of Hong Kong for the
subject of Liberal Studies under the New

Senior Secondary curriculum.

2011/12 4F Ji ¥ 32 2H JH BLOR 2k J &2
Highlights of 2011/12 and Future Outlook

More
information

P.29

P. 31

P. 43, 45, 47, 49

P. 49

Future outlook

To implement enhanced
performance target for
amendment of registered data
of complicated cases in April
2012.

To continue to gauge customer
feedback and sustain our
efforts for further improving
the quality and efficiency of
various services.

To continue our active
participation in community
services and serve the
community with social
commitment.

To launch the teaching kit for
enrichment of learning
resource for students of the
New Senior Secondary
curriculum.
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Highlights of 2011/12 and Future Outlook
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Highlights of 2011/12

Services and Operations

The number of subscribers for Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS)
Online Services reached a record of 969
with 217 new customers.

Launched free online browsing versions of
the Street Index and the New Territories
Lot/Address Cross Reference Table on the
Land Registry’s website.

Conducted a large-scale Customer Service
Survey with positive feedback in major
service areas.

Launched two enhanced versions of
e-Memorial Forms with auto-fill and data
import functions.

Received the Bronze Award of the Service
Enhancement Award (Small Department
category] of Civil Service Outstanding
Service Award 2011, The Ombudsman’s
Awards 2011 for Officers of Public
Organisations, the Secretary for the Civil
Service’'s Commendation Awards 2011 and
the Bronze Award under the category of
“Annual Reports — Overall Presentation:
Government Agencies and Offices” in the
25th Anniversary International Mercury
Awards competition.

Title Registration

Developed a proposal on “Two-Stage
Conversion Mechanism” for addressing
concerns and continuing discussion with
stakeholders.

2011/12 4F Ji ¥ 32 2H JH BLOR 2k J &2
Highlights of 2011/12 and Future Outlook

More
information

P. 59

P. 59

P. 67

P. 69

P. 67, 69

P. 71

Future outlook

To keep on enhancing the user-
friendliness of IRIS Online
Services to meet customers’
needs.

To produce updated versions
from time to time.

To implement and follow-up
with the suggestions and views
collected in the survey.

To continue gauging customers'
feedback for further
enhancement.

To keep up with efforts in
delivering quality services and
to further excel.

To launch a public engagement
exercise on the way forward for
implementation of the title
registration system upon
reaching a general consensus
on the proposal with major
stakeholders.
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Highlights of 2011/12 and Future Outlook

More
Highlights of 2011/12

Human Resources Management

— Implemented departmental Training Plan 2. 73,78
2011/2012 and organised various quality
training programmes.

—  Conducted Training Needs Survey 2011/12. P. 75

IT Management
— Implemented 10 major enhancements to P. 81,83
the IRIS Online Services.

—  Putin place measures to ensure the P. 83
security of IT systems and continued to
raise staff awareness in IT security.

Financial Management

— Achieved a profit and total comprehensive P. 87
income of $98.3 million and the rate of
return on fixed assets of 19.7%.

information

Future outlook

To implement Training Plan
2012/2013 and organise the
endorsed training programmes
for continuous learning of staff
and improvement in
departmental performance.

To operationalise identified
training needs into
departmental Training Plan and
training programmes.

To continue enhancing IRIS to
meet customers’ aspirations.

To ensure full compliance with
the Government’s IT security
requirements and the best
practices in the IT industry.

To continue exercising strict
cost control and to achieve the
financial return on fixed assets
determined by the Financial
Secretary.
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Corporate Governance
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Corporate Governance

GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK ——— =

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the
Development Bureau and the Financial
Services and the Treasury Bureau on its
business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a Medium Range
Corporate Plan-cum-Annual Business Plan
to the two Bureaux for approval each year.
The Corporate Plan sets out the blueprint for
the department's development in the next
five years, while the Business plan serves as
the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly
with the Development Bureau to review our
business performance. The Development
Bureau also provides policy steer on our new
initiatives. In addition, we maintain regular liaison with the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau,
which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430), we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment and the use of resources.
Underpinning this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land
Registry staff conduct their daily business in a proper manner by complying with the departmental
guidelines and the relevant Government rules and procedures. The Registry Manager is the Ethics
Officer of the Land Registry overseeing the integrity management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity management
are promulgated and re-circulated to staff reqularly to raise their awareness.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of transparency. As provided under the
Trading Funds Ordinance, the Trading Fund’'s annual report together with the financial statements
audited by the Director of Audit are required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
keep the public abreast of our work and the latest situation in the property market, we publish statistics
on land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our private and public sector customers through our regular Customer
Liaison Group meetings. The LTO Steering Committee convened by the Land Registrar serves as an
important forum for major stakeholders to consider key issues in preparation for the implementation of
the title registration system.

' PERFORMANCE PLED

As part of our continuing commitment to improve the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually since 1993. In 2011/12, we exceeded all the
performance pledges and introduced further enhancements. In particular, we enhanced the performance
targets for returning calls within designated time for our telephone enquiry services from 92% to 93%.
We also enhanced the performance target for achieving the prescribed service standards for amendment
of registered data of simple cases and registration of withheld deeds re-delivered for registration from
90% to 92%. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our performance for the year.

To further improve our service in the coming year, we will implement an enhanced performance target
for amendment of registered data of complicated cases in April 2012. The new set of performance
pledges for 2012/13 is at Annex | (b).
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CUSTOMER FEEDBACK ~ ——— ==

In 2011/12, the Land Registry received 420 commendations through the customer service hotline, Land
Registry’s homepage, comment cards, letters and emails.

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Per Cent
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—
o

86.0 86.0

80
60

40

\
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0.2 gg 0.1
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We also received 17 suggestions and 16 complaints in 2011/12. All the suggestions and complaints were
promptly addressed and fully responded to.

Annual Report 2011-12 & 3R e



R B R
Corporate Governance

- MR EE STB!J,QTU?E AND MZNZE"MEN*T' =

Tt AR IEE (Bl 22012963 A311H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2012)

B K EBFT AR A
Deeds Registration &
Departmental Services Branch

TiEMEER

Land Registrar

EERBBR

Legal Services Branch

B

Financial Services Branch

e HB L HFMESLIEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

it SE R AR
Registry Manager

B FEEA
Deputy Principal Solicitor

EKKE

Business Manager



BB
General Support
Services Division

EEREF R
Management & Customer
Services Division

B & BRI AR ED
Search & Departmental
Services Division

M AR AR

Registration Services Division

BRI EEA
Information Technology
Management Division

SRR T AR
Title Registration
Operation Division

SEEREHER

Legal Services Division

BAHEER

Financial Services Division

THE BRER

Project Development Division

BRER

Corporate Governance

EFIEEWE
Departmental Secretary

Bl i MR AR (B RE SR
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

Bl L MR AR (M R EPFI AR )
Deputy Registry Manager/Search &
Departmental Services

Bl L b MR AR (FEMARTS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Registration Services

BRAGKE
Senior Systems Managers

Bl L MR AT BT T (R
Deputy Registry Managers/
Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

S ARAEEm

Senior Solicitors

B s

Deputy Business Manager

Bl TR (HE BE)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development

Annual Report 2011-12 & 3R e



B
Corporate Governance

%o
THEAMEERRERNEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads
@ =t 55 % Ms.olviaNIP, U.P. © =i 52 2+ Ms. Angel LI
+ #b 5F it B2 B2 & Land Registrar &l & J& 2 fh Deputy Principal Solicitor
Q%IHEF%?L&L Mr. Gabriel LAU Qﬁi}ﬂﬁzzﬁzi Mrs. Amy FONG
% 7% 4% 3% Business Manager 1 #b 5E R A€ F2 Registry Manager

(XA #20124F 1 30 A i
With effect from 30 January 2012)



i3k B iR
Corporate Governance

0o

o 0 ©o
24 = M 5 3B 9 AR %5 &
Deeds Registration & Departmental Services Branch
Qz=rmxs 2 BE T e 3 PP OQ:=znxne
Mr. Alfred LEE Mrs. Amy FONG Mr. Jack LAI Ms. Michelle NG
BT A (BUSR) o b 5 111 BR A 38 MPIFEME BITHREE

Assistant Secretary (Policy)

Departmental Secretary Chief Executive Officer
(43X A H] 520124 1 526 A #

With effect from 26 January 2012)

Registry Manager

5 FAS PR [« PEY T 7 JoERg O=nnst

Mr. K. F. PANG Mr. Francis WAN Ms. Peggy CHAN Miss Fion LI

Bl 1 3 s i A 32 Bl 43 o i e A 3R Bl 4 3 o fff g 4 38 Bl & 3 o fif g 4% 32

Deputy Registry Manager Deputy Registry Manager Deputy Registry Manager Deputy Registry Manager
Qs 10 FER P 11 Fe TS

Ms. Ada TSE Mr K. H.POON Mr. John WAI

=R R E MEGREE Bl & i o ffft B2 AR 32

Senior Systems Manager Senlor Systems Manager Deputy Registry Manager

(£ E R A20124F5 A28 H 8

With effect from 28 May 2012)



B
Corporate Governance

90000

@Q=enn
Ms. Christina CHOI
= AR Em
Senior Solicitor
Ois=x+
Ms. Majestic YEUNG
= A2 Em

Senior Solicitor

EERELEN

Legal Services Branch

© s
Mr.M. K. TAM
= A% 7 R
Senior Solicitor

OQ=nzznt
Ms. Lisa YUEN
=R AEED

Senior Solicitor

©OQ=znnzt
Ms. Angel LI
& & 2
Deputy Principal Solicitor



B %

i3k B iR
Corporate Governance

0

Financial Services Branch

0 R B BA 5% 4 Mr. Albert CHAN

&8l 5 7% #8 32 Deputy Business Manager

eﬁﬁﬁﬁai Mr.W.C.YUEN

&l 1 #b 7% fift 52 A€ 32 Deputy Registry Manager

0 | B 5T £ Mr. Gabriel LAU

% 15 #8312 Business Manager
(£3x ARIA20124 1 H30A #
With effect from 30 January 2012)



R B R
Corporate Governance

EIERE
o tTHTHMESLRTHAMEEREE TX=ZEF 2EEaRRAETE -
o ITHFMETAREAERITHAMENSTHAE EEEESEEFERENMERARLRE -

o R M EAMERERAE UM—RBRABRASLHEMERMIE-

2B M2 H

49 5 1 5 &R P9 AR 75 B

A i AR 7% &6

o (EMEMGHD(F128F) REERE L) X RHE MRS -

2 &R PT AR 75 &R
o RHBMRS BEKLETVRZEZBNER ARRHER®RS TEMAHA -

EEREFR% S
e EEMBRIWAMEIABR  RIMRHAFEFPREBLCEZFPFE  URAELEME
MEBTEFET2EMNFIIRERE NERANER -

EREEMB T
s REEEMHEHEEFERAMRFFNEIMERF  SSAMETHEANSERHETE -

e REBEREMHERMHTEIE TAE(EHERGIDHBNEIEZZESRMHW
RIRF

=
i
Xt

BN EER
s ERFRERIGAEMEARGKIRFEMEAGNEREERBENRRRENA I HEE
MRS AZEEEAMEE ARS T HAMENSERBREHEEARRIE -

= A8
s B EFEENMBRIANER WAZERMMITHGIE A MSEMPIEH —RSERF

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong



EREBR
Corporate Governance

MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

. Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is organised into three functional branches each
led by a directorate staff.

e The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer (LRO) forms the backbone of the Land Registry
overseeing various operational functions and the provision of public services.

e The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial and IT professionals, and general grades
staff.

BRANCH AND DIVISION

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

Registration Services Division
e To provide services for the registration of documents affecting land under the Land Registration
Ordinance (Cap. 128].

Search & Departmental Services Division
e To provide search services, to handle applications for registration of owners’ corporations and to
provide reports-on-title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division

e  To manage and develop the LRO Grade; to plan and deliver customer services and respond to their
needs; and to develop human resources through comprehensive training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division
e To develop operational practices and design new registration processes for the Title Registration
System (TRS) and to plan and implement related publicity and education programmes.

U To provide administrative support to the implementation of the TRS and secretariat support to
major committees concerning the LTO.

Information Technology Management Division

e To manage and oversee the daily operation and on-going enhancements of the Integrated
Registration Information System and the new search system; to develop computer systems to
support the TRS; and to provide IT support for various services in the Land Registry.

General Support Services Division

. To plan, manage and review human resources, office accommodation and administrative systems
and to provide general support services to the department.
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Legal Services Branch

Legal Services Division
e  To provide legal advisory and support services relating to the Land Registration Ordinance.

e To provide legal advisory and support services in the preparation for implementation of the LTO, to
conduct review of the LTO and to prepare the Land Titles (Amendment] Bill (LT(AB).

Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division

e To prepare and control budgets and manage financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and
charges; to review accounting procedures and financial systems; and to manage departmental
supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

e To plan and implement new management initiatives for improvement of service quality of the Land
Registry.
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CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP ~——— =

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social responsibility and strives to uphold a high
standard of corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our activities in six main
areas:

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands with some ten other Government departments
to run a “Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2011/12, the Volunteer Team organised
25 volunteer activities for the elderly and youngsters. We also encouraged our staff to contribute their
own time to organise and participate in volunteer activities and community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service awarded the “Five Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in February 2012.

Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives of charities by

encouraging staff to donate or participate in their

events. In 2011/12, we continued to encourage

staff to participate and make contributions in a

variety of activities organised by the Community

Chest, including Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth

Day and Skip Lunch Day. We also participated in

other fund-raising activities, including raising

funds for building bridges in remote areas in

Mainland China through participating in the Wu

Zhi Xing Charity Walk, supporting the

community’s conservation drive through taking

part in the Ngong Ping Charity Walk and raising

funds for the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled
through participating in the Standard Chartered Marathon since 2002.

Promoting Equal Opportunities

The Land Registry is committed to eliminating discrimination [including sex, disability, family status and
race) in employment and promoting equal opportunities for all staff.
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In 2011/12, we continued to provide placement opportunities for people in need through participating in
the Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the Labour Department's Youth Pre-
employment Training — Workplace Attachment Programme. We also provided job opportunities for the
socially disadvantaged groups through hiring of social enterprises in providing cleaning service for our
offices and catering service for our departmental function during Christmas. In addition, we continued to
organise a Job Shadow Day for secondary school students in collaboration with the Junior Achievement
Hong Kong.

Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry attaches great importance to maintaining a healthy workforce.
In 2011/12, we organised a total of 23 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first aid,
prevention of upper and lower limbs disorder, health tips on the use of computer monitors, stress
management, handling of workplace violence and prevention of back injuries. We also provided
counseling services through external specialists to assist staff confronting work-related or personal
issues. Besides, we continued to enhance awareness among staff of the importance in maintaining
waork-life balance and a healthy life style through the department’'s publications, seminars and outings
organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their families.

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support female staff to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks for expression of breast
milk during working hours and providing facilitation arrangements in the offices.

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

The Land Registry is committed to ensuring that its business and daily operations are conducted in an
environmentally responsible manner. To fulfil this commitment, we have taken the following actions:

e  formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas for actions;
e  promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for observance by staff;

. conducted regular environmental audit and surprise checks to various offices to keep up the
momentum in environmental protection;

. continued our drive in 4-Rs [i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and replace] and efficient use of energy and
resources;

. explored the scope of green procurement through increasing the number of purchase items that
should contain environmental friendly features and requiring office cleaning contractor to adopt a
number of green practices, including reduction of water and energy consumption in their operation
as far as practicable; and

. promoted green awareness among staff by putting across messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution through department’s staff magazine.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2011 with detailed environmental performance is
available on the Land Registry’s website.
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The Land Registry

Environmental Management System

Green Manager Environmental Policy

Green Housekeeping Working Group — Green Housekeeping Rules

Environment and Safety Executives Good Environmental Practices
Review &
Recommendations
T CONTINUAL
IMPROVEMENT
Audit

T Implementation <

Targets & Indicators

.

Green Measures

Providing a Safe Workplace

The Land Registry continues to make every endeavour to provide a
safe and comfortable work environment for staff.

A departmental Safety Management Committee has been in place
since 1997 to formulate and implement policy on occupational safety
and health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines and
procedures for ensuring occupational safety and provided our staff
with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to ensure occupational
health. We have also participated in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ)
Certification Scheme organised by the Environmental Protection
Department since 2003. Regular inspections are conducted to ensure
the workplace is free from safety hazards.
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FUTUREPLAN

Green Management

The Land Registry continues to promote a “green office” environment and strives for improvement in
reducing consumption of energy and paper. The measures include the removal of non-essential lighting
in offices, preparing for the implementation of double-side printing of land documents in the third
quarter of 2012, further promoting the use of e-Memorial Form and making preparation for the proposal
to allow deposit of standard terms documents with a view to substantially reducing the volume of
mortgage documents.

Public Education

The Land Registry is producing a bilingual teaching kit on land registration of Hong Kong as teaching
resource for the module of "Hong Kong Today” under the subject of Liberal Studies in the New Senior
Secondary curriculum.

The teaching kit comprises six lessons with tailored class activities and supplementary reading and
reference materials aiming to enable students to understand the history of land registration in Hong
Kong and the roles and functions of the Land Registry and to enhance the awareness of students about
the significant role played by land registration in the development of Hong Kong. The teaching kit will
also help promote students” understanding of the reform of our land registration system from a deeds
registration system to a title registration system.
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_ REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS——— —

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for
registration.

In 2011/12, 573,104 land documents were delivered for registration, representing a reduction by 33.3%
when compared with 2010/11.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration
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Major types of documents received include sale and purchase agreements (SPAs], assignments,
mortgages/legal charges and their respective receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted
for about 81% of all documents received during the year.

Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2011/12

103,102 99,724
(18.0%) (17.4%)
. Sale and Purchase Agreements

( Assignments 4,916
(0.9%)
([ Mortgages/Legal Charges

Receipts/Discharges/Releases

123,905
([ Leases/Tenancy Agreements (21.6%)

([ Others 132,852

(23.2%)

108,605
(19.0%)

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2011/12, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 74,363 (-43.4% from last year] and $411,978 million
(-27.2% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.

No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units
Delivered for Registration
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—£_No. —#_ Consideration (HK$ million)

Remark: The figures are derived from SPAs of residential units delivered for registration in the Land Registry for the relevant
periods. Sales of residential units refer to those SPAs with payment of stamp duty. The statistics do not include sales of
units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme

except those after payment of premium.
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The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2011/12 were within the consideration range of
two to three million dollars. There was a significant drop in such transactions with consideration of less

than two million in 2011/12.

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

No.
60,000

50,000

40,000

1

30,000 I
Il

I

.

20,000 L
| | 1}
-4 T O 1 I [ T
0 {1
Lessthan1 1tolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 tolessthan 10 10 or over
Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
@ 2009/10 2010/11 @ 2011/12
Range of Consideration 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
Less than 1 10,076 7.6 4,108 3.1 | WAYA
1to less than 2 48,629 36.9 40,474 30.8 13,605
2 to less than 3 25,878 19.6 32,051 24.4 18,908
3 to lessthan b 26,507 20.1 27,945 21.3 18,709
5to less than 10 13,210 10.0 17,922 13.6 14,411
10 or over 7,577 5.7 8,877 6.8 7,266
Total 131,877 100.0 131,377 100.0 74,363 100.0

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are maintained by the Land Registry for the purpose of providing an information platform
on property ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2011/12, the total number of searches of land registers and supply of imaged copies and photocopies
of land records were 5,181,527 (-18.8% from previous year) and 803,689 (-1.0% from previous year)
respectively.

No. of Searches of Land Registers &
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

No.
6,382,360
7,000,000 Rl
5,396,269 (
5,181,527
6,000,000 l 4,628,256 0
v
5,000,000 VA
4,000,000
3,000,000
2000000 150, a7s 648,206 720,351 Rl ROIERS
1,000,000
0 Year
2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
£ Searches of Imaged Copies and Photocopies of
Land Registers Land Records Supplied
Year 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
Searches of Land Registers 5,396,269 4,628,256 5,819,397 6,382,360 REREARYY
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of
Land Records Supplied 704,873 648,206 720,351 812,099 803,689
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Since February 2005, the Land Registry has been providing search services over the internet via our IRIS
Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk for 16 hours a day, seven days a week. With the successful launch of
the new search system in August 2010, the stability and resilience of the system was enhanced and
search hours of the online search service were extended to 20 hours daily, i.e. from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m.
the next day. The public can conduct searches on either an ad hoc or subscription basis. Currently,
searches which are conducted online constituted about 90% of the total search volume. The remaining
10% are conducted over the counter. Counter search service is available at our Customer Centre in
Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

No. of Searches
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I 5,396,269
5,181,527
6,000,000 4,628,256
i
5,000,000 = 5,790,102
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4,649,355
4,000,000 | 408175 p 2
4,091,126
3,000,000
2,000,000
611,262
588,094 537.130 ' 592,258 532,172
1,000,000 Vi '
= @ = = <
0 Year
2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
—L Counter searches £ Online searches Total

The number of subscribers increased by 53 (+5.8%), reaching a record of 969 by March 2012.

The Land Registry publishes the Street Index and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference
Table (CRT) annually to help users correlate property addresses and building names with lot numbers in
the territory. To facilitate online search service, an online version of the 43rd edition of the Street Index
and the 12th edition of the New Territories Lot/Address CRT has been made available for free browsing
on the Land Registry’'s website or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services since 27 June 2011.
Over 42,000 visits were recorded up to 31 March 2012.
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The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’ corporations and provides search service of
owners’ corporation records under the Building Management Ordinance. The Ordinance, which falls
within the policy jurisdiction of the Home Affairs Bureau, aims to enable owners of multi-storey buildings
to establish owners’ corporations to deal with building management matters.

In 2011/12, 169 new owners’ corporations were formed. The total number of owners’ corporations in the
territory reached 9,520.

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We
make use of various channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers

Land Registry Joint Standing Committee
The Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee, comprising the Land Registrar,
her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong
Kong, meets regularly to discuss and
exchange views on land registration
matters, the Land Registry's services
provided to the legal practitioners and
implementation of the title registration
system. External membership of the
Committee is at Annex Il (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular
liaison with customers through two
Customer Liaison Groups [private and
public sectors] to facilitate customers’
understanding of the department’s latest
policies, services and procedures, to
exchange views on operational and
service delivery issues, and to respond to
customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises
, representatives from the legal
FEBEE(RERE) community, professional bodies and trade
Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector) L . .
associations while the public sector group
comprises representatives from
Government departments and public bodies. External membership of the private sector and the public
sector groups is at Annexes Il (b) and (c].

Visitors

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with its local, Mainland and overseas associates. In
2011/12, we received four delegations comprising 73 visitors from Hong Kong, Mainland China, Korea
and the USA. During the visits, we introduced our services and operations and shared experience with
our visitors. We made good use of the opportunities to gain knowledge on best practices elsewhere.

Seminar on “Common Reasons for Withholding Instruments from Registration”

The Land Registry delivered a seminar on “Common Reasons for Withholding Instruments from
Registration” for the Law Society of Hong Kong on 26 May 2011. The seminar included a discussion on
the points to note to avoid common errors in preparing memorials and a briefing on the "Memorial Form
Easy Guide” and the use of the e-Memorial Form. The seminar offered a valuable forum for sharing of
experience on land registration practices between the Land Registry and the practitioners.

Talk on "Title Registration in Hong Kong”

A talk on “Title Registration in Hong Kong” was delivered to the Hong Kong Institute of Housing on 10
June 2011. The talk introduced the special features of the existing deeds registration system under the
Land Registration Ordinance and the future title registration system under the LTO and provided updates
on the developments since the enactment of the LTO. It also covered the public information and
education programmes that had been organised in preparing for the implementation of the title
registration system. The talk provided a good opportunity for both the participants and speakers to
exchange views on the LTO.
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Seminar on “IRIS Online Services and Its
Enhancements”

The Land Registry delivered a talk to over 300
estate agents at a seminar on 6 July 2011
organised for the Estate Agents Authority. The
talk included a presentation on the functions
of IRIS Online Services and its latest
enhancements. The enhanced functions and
the new free browsing service of the online
version of the Street Index and the New
Territories Lot/Address CRT were
demonstrated. The seminar has proved to be
a useful platform for updating practitioners
and collecting views on our services.

Communication Channels

Land Registry Circular Memoranda
In 2011/12, we issued two Land Registry Circular Memoranda to update stakeholders of our new
initiatives and the launch of improved services.

Land Registry News
The 2011/12 issue of the Land Registry News was released, in electronic format, to keep our customers
updated on the Land Registry’s events, improvement initiatives and service enhancements.

Information Leaflets
Two information leaflets were updated during the year to provide latest information on our services.

Press Releases

We issue press releases to announce the Land Registry’s latest service updates and the regular
statistics of land registration and land search to keep the public abreast of the Land Registry’s services
and the property market conditions.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline equipped with an Interactive Voice Response System (IVRS) offers a whole
range of information through the recorded messages and manned operator service. Through
collaboration with the Efficiency Unit's 1823 Call Centre, our operator enquiry service is provided 24
hours a day.

Land Registry’'s Website

During the year, there were over five million visits (70% in the Chinese language and 30% in the English
language) to the Land Registry’s website.
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Customer Service Survey 2011/2012

With a view to gauging customer satisfaction level of the Land Registry’s services and collecting views on
new service initiatives, the Land Registry commissioned a consultant to conduct a comprehensive
customer service survey during September to October last year. The survey included telephone
interviews, field surveys and postal questionnaires. The feedback from respondents was positive and
encouraging. The overall satisfaction rate for our services is 87%. Results on the major service areas are
as follows:

Overall Satisfaction

Rate (%)
100 98.6 T
. \- 86.0 85.6
N | || H B
N | || || ||
R | || || \l
. \l || || ||
0 Service
Customer Counter Search IRIS Online Lodgement of
Centre Services Services Deeds Service

Awards

Civil Service Outstanding Service Award Scheme 2011

The Land Registry was honoured with the Bronze Award of the Service Enhancement Award (Small
Department category) of the Civil Service Outstanding Service Award Scheme 2011 organised by the Civil
Service Bureau. Our commitment to promoting a quality service culture and pursuing continuous service
improvement has once again been recognised.

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2011

The Land Registry shared the joy of our Customer Service Manager, Mr. POON
Fai-yiu, Kenneth for having been honoured with the Ombudsman’s Awards 2011
for Officers of Public Organisations. We are proud of Mr. Poon’s dedication and
professionalism in delivering high standard of customer service and fostering a
positive service culture in the department.
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The Secretary for the Civil Service’s Commendation Awards 2011

The Land Registry extended our warmest congratulations to our Clerical Officer, Miss NG Lai-ling, who
was awarded with the Secretary for the Civil Service’'s Commendation Awards 2011 for her consistently
outstanding performance and firm commitment towards customer service.

International Mercury Awards 2011/12

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report for 2010/11 won the Bronze
Award in the category of Government Agencies & Offices of the 25th
Anniversary International Mercury Awards. There was a total of over 790
entries from 21 countries. The award is an acknowledgement of our
achievement and serves as a positive motivation for our continual pursuit of
quality in our annual report production.

E-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic form provided by the Land Registry for free downloading from our
website. Our customers can use this automated alternative instead of the conventional pre-printed form
in preparing memorials for registration. The e-Memorial Form accounted for over half of the lodgements
received by the Land Registry in 2011/12.

To further improve efficiency and accuracy in completing the form, the Land Registry launched an
enhanced e-Memorial Form and a brand-new e-Memorial Form (Data Import] in January 2012. The
enhanced e-Memorial Form has a special auto-fill function which enables users to retrieve through the
internet property particulars from the Land Registry’'s computer system for reference while they are
filling in the memorial form. For users handling a series of transactions or property projects with the
same set of basic information, the e-Memorial Form (Data Import] enables transfer of the relevant
information from a computer spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been facilitating the Rating and Valuation Department in implementing the
Property Information Online (PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address information. The
initiative provides the public with an efficient means to obtain comprehensive and up-to-date property
information. Hyperlinks have been added to connect the PIO and IRIS Online Services together to further
enhance convenience in property records search.

Standard Terms Document

The Land Registry will propose amendments to the Land Registration Ordinance, in the form of
consequential amendments under the LT(A]B, to enable deposit of standard terms documents in the
Land Registry. The proposed provisions aim at reducing the bulk of mortgage documents presented for

registration.
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~ RECENT DEVELOPMENT -

Stakeholder Engagement

As reported last year, there were divergent views among major stakeholders as to whether the
mandatory rectification rule currently provided under the LTO should be replaced by the principle of
immediate indefeasibility as the rectification arrangement under the new titles system. To address these
concerns, the Land Registry has developed a new proposal whereby eligible land would undergo two
stages of automatic conversion, with an opt-out arrangement for existing owners who wish to maintain
mandatory rectification. On full conversion, owners will enjoy indefeasible title.

We introduced the new proposal to the major stakeholders at the LTO Steering Committee Meeting in
May 2011 with representatives from the Consumer Council, the Estate Agents Authority, the Hong Kong
Association of Banks, the Hong Kong Bar Association, the Law Society of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation Limited, the Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong and the Heung Yee
Kuk. Individual discussion sessions were also arranged with different stakeholders to exchange views on
the proposal. We are closely liaising with stakeholders to work out an agreed way forward.

Meeting with LegCo’s Joint Subcommittee on Amendments to LTO

We reported to the Joint Subcommittee on Amendments to LTO formed under the Panel on Development
and the Panel on Administration of Justice and Legal Services of the Legislative Council (the LegCo Joint
Subcommittee) at its last meeting held in June 2011 on the progress and the outstanding issues relating
to the preparation of the LT(AJB. At the meeting, we briefed Members on the proposed Two-Stage
Conversion Mechanism and the Administration’s plan to launch a public engagement exercise on the
proposed way forward for the implementation of the title registration system. Papers and documents
submitted to the LegCo Joint Subcommittee and the report summarising the deliberations and work of
the LegCo Joint Subcommittee are available on the Land Registry’s website.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

During the year, we continued with the review of the LTO for the purpose of preparing the LT(A]B. As part
of the review, we consulted various Government departments and worked closely with them to address
and resolve issues arising from the inter-relationship between the LTO and ordinances under their
purview.

~ FUTURE PLAN

We will continue to engage stakeholders on the proposed Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism. When a
general consensus on the proposal is reached with the stakeholders, we will launch a targeted exercise
to update members of the public of the latest development and to hear their views on the proposed way
forward. In parallel, we will continue to work on the preparation of the LT(AJB and drafting of the
subsidiary legislation.
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STAFF DEVELOPMEN

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained, highly flexible team of staff. Civil servants form the core
staff of the Land Registry to ensure stability in the department and quality of service to customers. Non-
civil Service Contract (NCSC]) staff are employed to supplement the core staff, facilitating the department
to respond to changes in operational or business needs in the most cost-effective manner.

As at 31 March 2012, the Land Registry employed 459 permanent staff and 126 NCSC staff. The
permanent staff comprise officers in various grades including LROs, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants,
Analyst/Programmers and general grades staff. They are supplemented by NCSC staff including Land
Registration Executives, Solicitors, Accounting Executives, IT staff and contract clerks. We regularly
review our staffing position and adjust the number of NCSC staff to meet operational needs.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component to facilitate human resource development of the Land Registry. We
strive to provide opportunities and encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to realise their
potential. In this regard, we develop a departmental training plan on an annual basis and organise
quality training programmes for colleagues. The ultimate objective is to help staff work with confidence,
strengthen teamwork and reinforce commitment to service excellence, and support continuous
improvement in individual and departmental performance.

In the year, we arranged through various modes over 2,100 days of training on a wide spectrum of
subjects. Highlights of training activities arranged in 2011/12 are as follows:

Theme Training

Theme training has been a core element of our
staff development programme to promote
organisational alignment and solidarity among staff
members. To reinforce the ownership mindset of
“Customer Service” as both an individual
responsibility and a collective vision, the theme for
2011/12 was “Pursuing Quality Management,
Pledging Service Excellence”. A total of 18 training
workshops were organised for over 550 staff
members in all ranks and grades between
December 2011 and February 2012.
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Organisation-wide Training
Throughout the year, the department organised a wide range of training courses to enhance the core
competencies of staff members.

An in-house briefing on Title Registration Development was arranged in March 2012 for Officer Grades
staff to provide an overview of the LTO and updates on the latest development from the legal and
operational perspectives.

Maintaining a clean, honest and accountable civil service is vital to sustaining public trust. To strengthen
our staff's awareness of integrity and refresh their knowledge on ethical management, talks on integrity
management by the Independent Commission Against Corruption were delivered to Officer Grades staff
in January 2012.

To equip officers with the knowledge and skills for effective management, we organised tailor-made
courses on “Performance Management” and “Leadership”.

To strengthen staff's proficiency in communicating in Putonghua, we continued to organise Putonghua
courses at different levels for all staff. Apart from Putonghua, workplace Chinese and English writing
workshops were conducted to enhance written communication skills. Various computer courses were
provided for staff throughout the year to equip them with updated knowledge on IT applications.

We also regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by other Government departments and business
partners in the private sector to broaden our senior staff's knowledge and exposure on land-related
subjects, Government policies and topical issues.

Self-learning

In addition to conventional classroom training, the Land Registry encourages self-learning through
e-learning programme. All staff are granted one day e-learning whereby they are free from their office
waork to pursue self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning Resource Centre.

Training Needs Survey 2011/2012

An in-house department-wide training needs survey was conducted in November 2011. The main
purposes are to identify the training requirements and aspirations of staff and to ensure that our training
initiatives and activities align with the development needs of our staff and the department. The findings
of the survey form the basis for formulating the future Training Plans.
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Staff Development and Management Initiatives

To broaden staff's perspectives so that they can meet new challenges, strengthen their communication
skills and develop policy formulation and leadership capacities, a wide spectrum of staff development
activities had been arranged. In 2011/12,

e one directorate staff attended the "Advanced Leadership Enhancement Programme” of the Civil
Service Training and Development Institute;

e one Senior Land Registration Officer attended the "Management Development Program” at The
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology;

. one Administrative Officer attended National Studies course at Peking University; and
. one Solicitor attended a Legal Study Programme at Peking University.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a Trading Fund department, we continue to put strong emphasis on staff motivation and recognition
for the continual pursuit of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme
The Staff Suggestions Committee has been set up since 1993 with the objective of promoting team
cooperation among staff to achieve greater efficiency and productivity.

A total of 21 staff suggestions on various issues including improvement of service quality, operation,
environmental protection, Christmas card design and efficient use of resources were received in the year
and awards were granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme
The annual award scheme “Best Staff of the Year”, first introduced in 1997, aims to motivate staff,
promote work commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable contributions.

In November 2011, Land Registry’s staff were invited to vote among themselves for the “Best Staff".
Three prizes were awarded.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme
The Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme, launched in 1999, is another annual award to give
recognition to staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2011, a total of 33 staff with 25 or more years of service were honoured with the award, making a total
of 182 awards since the introduction of the Scheme.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme
The Land Registry launched its Best Frontline Staff Award in April 2007 to foster a culture of good
customer service and to recognise laudable performance and achievements of staff.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest number of commendations from our
customers in each half-year are awarded. To give due recognition, the names of the winning staff
members and teams are posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.
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Staff Relations

The Land Registry recognises that effective communication between management and staff is crucial for
the provision of quality service to customers. We are committed to providing an environment that
encourages communication among staff at all levels through regular staff relations meetings,
departmental publications and staff welfare functions.

Visit by the Secretary for the Civil Service

Miss Denise YUE, GBS, JP, the Secretary for the Civil Service paid a goodwill visit to the Land Registry in
November 2011. Miss YUE was briefed on our work, daily provision of services and the latest progress on
various projects and implementation of the title registration system. Miss YUE also had a cordial
dialogue with our staff representatives on issues of mutual interests.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprising 14 representatives of various staff groups and representatives of the
management meets quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation between staff and the
management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips and
language knowledge, etc. It is popular among staff and has helped promote team spirit and a sense of
corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis. In 2011/12, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families, including the department’s annual dinner, Christmas
party, volunteer social services, interest classes and outings.

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry has set up a Knowledge Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge across the department. The system contains over 5,300 reference documents
and precedent cases. Everyday, over 230 searches were made by our staff for reference in their daily
work.

FUTURE PLAN

The Land Registry will continue to foster its organisational learning culture by providing quality training
programmes and arranging suitable officers to attend local executive development programmes and
centrally organised training programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through
training and development programmes, staff members will be better equipped to prepare for changes
and contribute to the future development of the department.
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INTEGRATED REGISTRATION INFOR

AND THE IRIS ONLINE SERVICES

IRIS Online Services

The new search system has been operating smoothly. The security and performance of the online
services are under close monitoring to ensure that stable and reliable services are provided.

Service Enhancement to IRIS

As part of our on-going commitment to improving our services, the Land Registry implemented further
enhancement work on IRIS. Major enhancements implemented in 2011/12 include:

adding a link to the Land Registry’s website for online browsing of the new editions of the Street
Index and the New Territories Lot/Address CRT;

o issuing an early reminder to the lodging party on the 21st day after a stopped deed is returned to
the lodging party in order to provide more time for the lodging party to handle the case before the

expiry of the first 28-day period;

e providing a suggestion list in the “Search Land Register” and “"Order Land Document” functions
whilst customer types in the “Lot Type” field;

e allowing subscribers to select all types of account statements with or without showing the Property
Reference Number (PRNJ/Address/Lot of the land register orders;

e adding a new feature for recalling the last input search data when conducting a new search of land
register by address;

o enhancing the “Search Unposted Memorial Information” function by providing a list of memorials
related to the input Lot Type and its aliases;
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e adding a new option for downloading multiple image files of a document order in a single
compressed file [ZIP format];

e alerting customer to any duplicate land records (including land registers, unposted memorial
information and land documents) found in the order list before his/her confirmation of the
transaction;

e adding a reminder “To print the land register, please set the orientation to landscape.” to the
relevant pages/screens of the IRIS Online Services; and

e allowing customers to bring forward customer information, e.g. searcher name, contact person
name and phone number, mailing address, fax number and email address, to the next transaction.

We strive to maintain the security of the Land
Registry’'s computer systems through full
compliance with the Government’s IT security
requirements and ongoing implementation of
improvement measures with reference to the
best practices in the IT industry.
Departmental policy and guidelines on IT
security are regularly circulated to reinforce
staff's understanding of the importance of
information security and personal data
protection.
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Departmental IT Development and Initiatives

We have been actively disseminating public information through the Land Registry’s website. We will

enhance the website to comply with the web accessibility requirements set out by the Government.
We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

e  to provide search of lot registers by address through the use of the address information from the

Rating and Valuation Department’s PIO;

e toimplement double-sided printing for copies of land records, including land registers and imaged

documents, as a green initiative;
e  toenhance the IVRS by providing a queuing service for connection to specific service help desk; and

e to consider the feasibility of providing a transaction monitoring and notification service (the "e-Alert

Service”] at a fee to property owners.

IT Support for Title Registration

Design of the IT system for title registration will be taken forward to tie in with the amendment exercise

of the LTO.
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In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial
objectives as follows:

o meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

. achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets
employed.

ANCE —-

When compared with 2010/11, overall revenue decreased by $126.6 million ([down 21.7%) to $456.5
million mainly due to unfavourable property market conditions in the second half of 2011/12 amid an
uncertain global economic outlook. Operating expenses decreased slightly by $0.8 million [down 0.2%) to
$340 million.

Financial Performance

HK$ million
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2011/12 Analysis of Turnover
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2011/12 Analysis of Operating Costs
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. Computer service charges
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Rental and management charges

@® General operating expenses and other costs

FOREASW

The Land Registry will continue to exercise strict control on costs. Expenditure is expected to increase
due to inflation. Revenue and return on fixed assets will depend mainly on transaction volumes in the
property market. This in turn depends on wider economic factors and the trend of mortgage interest
rates. Nevertheless, we would do our best to continue to achieve the return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed in the coming financial year.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 92 to 125, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2012, and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with section
7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) and Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as the General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my
audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing standards.
Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Report of the Director of Audit

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2012, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the manner
provided in section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

17 September 2012
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE_ZT——F=-A=1+—HBILtFE for the year ended 31 March 2012
(ABEFTERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

b

Note 2012 2011
EEEE Turnover 3 426,796 573,396
BAERAR Operating costs 4 (340,014) (340,768)
EBEAN Profit from operations 232,628
H A A Other income 5 9,656
ZEVNESHAERN Profit before notional profits tax 116,481 242,284
BEMNESH Notional profits tax 6 (18,139) (38,822)
FEEF Profit for the year 98,342 203,462
HAth 2 E WS Other comprehensive income — —
FEHZEWE Total comprehensive income

for the year 98,342 203,462

& % & &= O 3R R Rate of return on fixed assets 7 52.6%

FERE1BEHNM T RAMBREN—F D -
The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

R_E-——F=A=+—H as at 31 March 2012
(ABEFTERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
b
Note 2012 2011

ERBEE Non-current assets
ME - ERENSEM Property, plant and equipment 8 302,796 312,215
BVEE Intangible assets 9 51,094 65,214
BEHMAES Held-to-maturity securities 10 101,165 101,093
HNEE £ 17 3K Placement with the Exchange Fund 11 415,205 —

870,260 478,522
REBEE Current assets
& W IR SR X T8 B 58 Debtors and prepayments 20,309 14,834
JE W B3 A IR 5K Amounts due from related parties 6,796 11,968
JERBEFEH Notional profits tax recoverable 4,887 —
RITER Bank deposits 170,000 580,000
R RIBITES Cash and bank balances 48,292 53,623

250,284 660,425
REEE Current liabilities
B WA Deferred revenue 12 11,044 13,615
XFP&E Customers’ deposits 13 27,481 26,760
JE - R X Creditors 8,761 8,841
FE 8 A IR K Amounts due to related parties 1,437 1,266
& B & M B Provision for employee benefits 14 6,683 4,847
FENEZEFEBR Notional profits tax payable — 13,131
REBEETHE Net current assets 194,878 591,965

BEERERBAEG Total assets less current liabilities

1,065,138 1,070,487

FOOFENSEMM T ARNTEHRERN—LD -

The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (continued)

b

Note 2012 2011
knBEaE Non-current liabilities
I 3k 75 18 Deferred tax 15 14,802
EEEF BE Provision for employee benefits 14 72,974

85,816 87,776

EERE NET ASSETS 979,322 982,711
BEXR#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
HEESER Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
IR B F Retained earnings 17 811,851 762,680
BRI B Proposed dividend 18 49,171 101,731

982,711

EHEATHL
THFMESERES AL
—E——FhhA++H

B

Ms. Olivia NIP, JP

17 September 2012

FOE1NEMMTAARATBREN—HBD -

The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
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Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-_ZT——F=F=+—BHIEE for the year ended 31 March 2012
(ABEFTERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

EFDNNLEER Balance at beginning of year
FREAEDZERG Total comprehensive income for the year
FREMNEKRE Dividend paid during the year

EFERE R Balance at end of year

982,711

FOE12 BT RRMBRERHO—F D -
The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows
HE-ZT——-F=-A=1+—BHLFE for the year ended 31 March 2012
(ABEFTERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
b
Note 2012 2011
EEEHAENRERE Cash flows from operating activities
EER A Profit from operations 232,628
e K Depreciation and amortisation 35,248
REBEEEEIE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 982
JiE WM 5K J% JE W
BEE A TIRFA Decrease/(Increase) in debtors and
B (3 ) amounts due from related parties 5,057 (3,485)
B WA B9 Decrease in deferred revenue (V274 )) (158)
JE 11 W 5% J% JE 1~ Decrease in creditors and
B A TR AR A amounts due to related parties (2,438) (2,749)
EERMEEN Increase/(Decrease) in provision for
#n,/ Ci4) employee benefits 2,898 (1,726)
REEERE N Increase in customers’ deposits 721 1,004
B ZERER Notional profits tax paid (39,179) (35,816)
EEBEHNES
RAREE Net cash from operating activities 81,822 225,928
REEEHWNEHEESRE Cash flows from investing activities
IRITFE KB A Decrease in bank deposits
(ZRIBEBKIN (other than cash equivalents) 40,000 117,000
NEBEBETEE Purchase of fixed assets (4,484) (54,718)
Increase in placement with
HNFE B & 17 2k i 12 1 the Exchange Fund (415,205) —
2 I ) & Interest received 24,267 8,853
REBEENES Net cash (used in)/from
() ZTAESE investing activities 71,135

FOE12BENMTRRMBRERAO—F D -
The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

B 5
Note
MEEENRERE Cash flows from financing activities
ERRE Dividend paid
MEEENRS Net cash used in financing
b ek activities
BeREREAESH Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
CR ), B cash equivalents
EFYINRE R Cash and cash equivalents at
ZRABE beginning of year
EFANEER Cash and cash equivalents
ZERE at end of year 19

FRE12BEHNM T RAMBREN—F D -
The notes on pages 99 to 125 form part of these financial statements.

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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(101,731)

(375,331)

593,623

2011

(74,854)

(74,854)

222,209

371,414

593,623
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(REBZTHIIN MELE (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,
BHLAE T TRRREN unless otherwise stated)
1. & General

VEEE-—NMNZ=ZFAA=ZTHERB(ZEESHPD)(F430E)F3 4R6IFABRER  £—
AMN=FNA-BRIIHAMRLEEES THEMEEFHIIZFHEHN LS LMIARTT
T EMEE  YRAFEFRHEEH LB LMMAE L sk RS I RIE ° kI T sE AR
TMEERERTTREBNBE -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF"”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative Council
Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.
430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Regjister
and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land
records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the incorporation of owners.

2. FESTHE Significant accounting policies

21 FEEREH Statement of compliance

AMBHRERRBELALAANEFRAULAMEEANBTEVEREEN(LARARE - BF
BRELSTMASEMNMBERNENZTEMBRELR FESTERNREE)F
HotEMREEEESHKANTIESITBERBEMNT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), a
collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the LRTF is set out below.
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Notes to the Flnancial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)

22 BB BHREOER Basis of preparation of the financial statements
AU BERENBEEBYGURBEK AN ETE -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

RENEBTEMBREFLANVBRRFTELHAMELSELS TR EEL HE - 5t Kk
RR - ZFHE A RBREFESHTERNER AREERBBEMPAEIHNZ R
HE - ZEFMERAEENEBRR ARNEERIEMERRIB L TR R A &R XM H
Al o MERAREMBRRBEAHSE  AFRBASHALBRIF/AGEHEER AR
IREENEN L ERASEHEREEER TR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management of LRTF
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

&#ﬁﬁ&E%WWME&QWﬁF&J BRI BRI A REREER
SHHANEEREMER  WEF @%%;iﬁﬁxmaﬁ% Ale i
AR B BIER] °

FHEH EFH
EFEMRROSEH

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

THEAMREEESEERSARRIAL NS REMBRO S HE - BmEARREL
MR HERSHERAGHBETAFENTRARE  ETEABREARR B
BEMBEMNKRE S BEEREKIBIEF

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF's accounting
policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 SHRIEERERAE Financial assets and financial liabilities
231 PIRTER Initial recognition

THEMEEEESEREVNNGEELNBEENENKEREEREMAGEHET
IR EHFBEREWRR HEHRNESMEMEREE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at inception,
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and other financial liabilities.

CREENEZRAGBRVEATEMNE A TFEBERSAARE M E LA RE
WiRH HEMANEFREMERAEMS MNLRAKBESREEXELESRAR
MEZIIBHRZAA -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally equals
to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs for loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
securities and other financial liabilities that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMEEEESENRERERTANANEF ST ZACeRREHEREEN
TREE - ERNBEMKETS LERERKRHNEREE @ MIRRXKAE AR -

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
accounted for at settlement date.

232 088 Categorisation
2321 B 1 #30E K fE W R 3 Loans and receivables
ERZELERERSAEEE TS AT R S BEEERM ST EARE

METESRMEE MINEMRELZERSNESRIKEERZAE - WHEMNE
EMERE ST - BUORSK - BUBEA TIRR  RITERERE MRITHEER -

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no intention of
trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts due
from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank balances.

ELFEBREREXRBAERFN R ZIREHEKAENRTARESE(EAE) 7R
(ft3£2.3.4) °

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESHHE® Significant accounting policies (continved)
23 TRIEEREMEE &) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 D E () Categorisation (continued)
2321 B 1 0 IE G fE Wtk 5k (48 ) Loans and receivables (continued))

ERFZZRHAECREEXCRBENEHERANE  ANESEH B HE T
BURAKZTHNTE BEREMNEXEZRAKEHM T AERTAREE (RERANRE
HF) ANBEFRSR TREKZEREEX SR ABNIREFEMERANIR
RotiEAMELEECHENFEERMNXE  EEREBM T ANMB S QRN CAR
ARERE BETEHARERNEEER FRAELFREERMNXBENME IR
REXXNTEANZTTNER XHNARAAHEAMEERITE -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts.

2322 FF 2 B ) & 5 Held-to-maturity securities

FERMNESSEFEERAANAEEUXSBEBREERHE - M B 1M
REEESHERESRARED  INKEEZIHNFTESREE NGBS
REREBRIRREZNSBREEARIN

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

SEHMAESFRAERMN R A REHEKAENRTAREERE(E) 7R (KT
2.34)

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method
less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

232 Bt @B & Other financial liabilities
EhemaBERAERA R EZHEBHEKAEIR -

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eWMEEREMES &) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
233 FEEHER Derecognition

ERcRHEENDRASRENANERMNT ICEBZREEREBAL S AR
MEHROEEE ZeMEESWIHER -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EEANERANEHRKER BUERIPE ZeRABESHEHER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled, or when it expires.

234 EMEERE Impairment of financial assets

EERBEREBEESR BSEMRNEFNERONESESEARSHERBELTMG - A
BERLARENREER EHRBARBURIERFIARBEMHINESEFERER
B BREEUZEEMNKEEERARANERMNETAMESAAEELBPRKAES
MENBELHANEZRE A2ERERAER - MERBEBRRE AFEEERR
BMEBBREENEFEE AZREEREEEEKaR AR -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If
any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the
amount of such impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 Yk RIERBM Property, plant and equipment

R—AN=F N \A-—BHEFIHIMRLEESHYE RKENST  KTHKERRIRILE
EMEBKYTHAMELELSTHNRBRPMINEEAR - B—AN=FN\A—BE
MEHYE RELBMHRBABAK-

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured initially at
deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for the setting up of

the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of
acquisition.

AT - &Rt AR A E RS REHTE RAERDBEBEIIK(HE2.6) :

— R—ANZENA-BRBtHEREEELLMEANE R
— BRERBVOEEMEN RAREE UREMEN-

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses (note 2.6) :

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and
— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, furniture and fittings and other

equipment.
FEESERBRYWE RELSMOGEAAIEAFHUNEREBENBR G RNAENKERE 5
BIAWMT
— EEY 304
— BB Eh
— &M EKAREKE 54

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years

R—AN=FNA-BRELHEMEEEESN I (RIMEAMEEEES ZYMERE
WIRRIFNEEE -

/)

The land on which the LRTF's buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 is
regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEWE RERSMOBERAHEMSFREEENREECHANEZRIORE  TEHE
BREmkami AER -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
25 B EE Intangible assets

BN EERRBANEREHRRECENMENERKHREAFEXNAE FEREITRE
AERMERT MEMEMELEERSCAREANERRBECKHAZE T FANHEER
EWRERL -BERLEMBRERIERMAER - B EERKAEMNR R ##H LI
AR B RS IR (B EE2.6) ©

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development costs of
computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software programmes is
capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient resources and the
intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of
materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses
(note 2.6).

BEREENHERGIAUEAFHGCE) AEREZIAZEKmEE -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

26 EIEEEMNEME Impairment of fixed assets

BEEE BREVNE REESV URBFLEENREEESERSHERBFMG  AE
EEAGHRBETR HFHEREFRMEENRAESNEATKEHE  WEERESERE
EHPERAER EENAKRORBELSEATFEREEXNAEETREMETHNERSE °

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible assets,
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment. If there is an
indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of
an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

27 EEARE Cash equivalents
ZRFAeEEHARTAESNKRE ZFHECBARESRMBT@BE3EA - WERKTHE
BRREHNEENRE MASEEHNERTK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFBERm® Significant accounting policies (continued)

28 EERA Employee benefits

THEMREEESNEEERAKENANET Fe MmN RFRAXDERER
HEBERGHAEFENEAELEERAR RAKEMS  BEMNTENFAXERETER
TREBRF((BREDETRENERAREREERN HERERHEABREMEFEH -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities, and annual
leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including pensions and housing
benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the
Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZRAREEAIENAKENREABEERRRINTRNBEAMERENFEH
PREMETABRHEFRIABEAIOHRINEEBRERPXHE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions to
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive income as
incurred.

29 BHFEHR Notional profits tax

() WEBBEBEOID(FIN2E)LHEMEEELASYERKEE  ERNEKRLHEME
LEESAABN —RBEAXN —FREAUNRBANNER(BIBEFNEHR)  ZRAZER
BARBERIDNORERFE AEEEZENEHILERAMHBARELEHIBEEM
BEMNES-

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However, the
Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of profits tax (i.e.
notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities.

() ABHEAAEEHERHGARRE HE RO SR ERERO B RS E0TE
B B TE » b 60 35 bA A 4 B 7 ) 39

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates

enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESFTBER@® Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 BEHRFMEH &) Notional profits tax (continued)
(iy EEBHBEELREBGEREMANERFAENEELREREEREECHANEZR Mo 5l
EENAHARRERNMNELEZR ELHEEEOIBHARAEATKEEERHNER S
B A o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

AEREREGERRRAIEEERNBN TABBENEERIEEE B THER -

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are recognised.

EEHREANERBEREZEELABNIRAECARARBREZEN TR RERS
HERAEAMAERARNHEAE - EERBREERBBEENR -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

BEEHBEENRESCRESEARSNERBENEN YR TEERANERK
BNABREANENaNEECRBAEETANR HABRNEENEEES X AH
5 2R 1 2R A2 59 HY R SR R & A B R ] o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
210 KA IR R Revenue recognition
EERAERERGFER - MEWARAERNEEART AR -

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FESTHBE® Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 HEBRE Foreign currency translation

RERINER S BRXZEANEXBRMBERIB T -UFEBAENEKEERAR  HR®
THARANEXBRESET IEREELANERRENER eE2ERERPHER -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the spot
exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the closing exchange rate
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

212 BEAL Related parties

THAMREEESERB(ZEESHRIDKY  TERFE TWBLEAEM -FA - £
WAMREEECERBEBRTEIBPEALTETRIG SELALBREBRFZR LM &
BES UMIBAMENHXKTIEZENMBRE THE -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading Funds
Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with various related parties,
including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and financially autonomous bodies
controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

213 HEIREEFTERBUMBHREZE  Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
A E
BEESHI ASE RN EBEA S HRRERNZENI ALCEITNE SN BREEL -
ARAMBHREMEBNFENSHRE  TARARNELEERMA TR HE -

(B

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied in these financial
statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

THEMEREEESWRARMNERNS T H M R 4 WA (/I3 &8 B 15 & E R (P RE24) -

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting period
(note 24).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EER Turnover

2012 2011
IR SRR Registration of documents 212,097 318,737
B Search 82,166 100,918
R Copying 78,361 93,372
WS Reports on title 35,833 42,043
EFTVREE Owners incorporation 10,804 10,542
Hh Others 7,535 7,784
W Total 426,796 573,396
EE A Operating costs

2012 2011
ETEH Staff costs 247,968 241,152
—REBEERX General operating expenses 12,617 16,904
B B8 AR 755 B 2 Computer service charges 29,170 27,454
HehEEE Rental and management charges 16,121 16,782
FRITHE A Central administrative overheads 3,097 1,826
e T B 5 Depreciation and amortisation 30,552 35,248
REERETEEERE Loss on disposal of fixed assets — 982
EiTEHA Audit fees 489 420
maE Total 340,014 340,768
H b g A Other income

2012 2011
RITF A B Bank deposits interest 4,087
FEHmE SR Held-to-maturity securities interest 5,303
INE E & F R B Placement with the Exchange Fund interest =
5% (E8), WS Net exchange (loss)/gain (238) 266
e Total 29,699 9,656
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. BERAMEH Notional profits tax
(i) REERZXANBHOZEZNNSHAT :

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents:

2012 2011
NEIBI IR Current tax
Provision for notional profits tax
REZEFESHOEE for the year 34.731
ERET IR Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of
T ERENEERED temporary differences 4,091
BEANEH Notional profits tax 38,822

(i) MEXHEZEARGRENREBMEXAENNERE ZHIREOT :
The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

2012 2011

W

HEFET A& T Profit before notional profits tax 116,481 242,284

BREEMEME16.5%
(ZE——9FE A16.5%) Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate
HE WL IE of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) 39,977

R AMTEIETE  Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (1,155)

P

EEREHBEXH Actual tax expense 38,822
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EE & E B #| =R Rate of return on fixed assets

BEEENRXEINEZERR(TERANBBAFMMNEZ L) RABEEEFISFEMSHA
NER-BEEEBRRNE RE SVEEFNEE BHIHEMELSEES I AEHM KA A
RETBFEEEEDNMELIN(ZE——FER3I%)MWERF -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest income
and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets
include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected to meet a target rate of
return on fixed assets of 8.3% (2011 : 8.3%) per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.

2 "
M- BB RaEM Property, plant and equipment
TR B
BEY £ LX) FEAREKE #mat
Equipment,
Land and Computer Furniture
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Total
S Cost
E_T-—ZTFWA—H At 1 April 2010 350,000 122,797 19,475 492,272
NE Additions — 23,712 577 24,289
&8 Disposals = (66) (1,636) (1,702)
FZZ——F=HA=+—H At 31 March 2011 350,000 146,443 18,416 514,859
E-ZE-——FWMAE—H At 1 April 2011 350,000 146,443 514,859
wnE Additions — 3,597 3,796
E=ZE-—=-F=ZA=+—H At31March 2012 350,000 150,040 18,615 518,655
At E Accumulated depreciation
HE-_ZT—TFMHHA—H At 1 April 2010 64,184 110,356 14,978 189,518
FEEH Charge for the year 3,852 8,334 1,660 13,846
& 8 B Written back on disposals = (66) (654) (720)
HE_ZE——4F=HA=+—H At 31 March 2011 68,036 118,624 15,984 202,644
E=-ZE——FMAB—H At 1 April 2011 68,036 118,624 15,984 202,644
FEEH Charge for the year 3,852 8,190 1,173 13,215
E=-ZZE-—=-F=A=+—H At31March 2012 71,888 126,814 17,157 215,859
i [ FE Net book value
E=ZZE-—=-F=ZA=+—H At31March2012 278,112 23,226 1,458 302,796
E—FT——F=RA=+—H At 31 March 2011 281,964 27,819 2,432 312,215
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

9. BLEE Intangible assets
ERBHEBRAGBEBEAE

Computer software licences
and system development costs

2012 2011
39S Cost
£ F 1) At beginning of year 178,002 167,787
NE Additions 3,217 30,352
Eaakic Disposals — (20,137)
EFR At end of year 178,002
E-E £ Accumulated amortisation
£ F 7)) At beginning of year 112,788 111,523
FEER Charge for the year 17,337 21,402
5T §H (31 58 Written back on disposals — (20,137)
EF R At end of year 112,788
R @ F B Net book value
TEF R At end of year 65,214

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong



St 5 i 7% B ik (4H)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. FEH MmN E S Held-to-maturity securities
2012 2011
12 55 B AR B R At amortised cost
el Listed:
— A — in Hong Kong 55416
— A AN — outside Hong Kong 15,108
70,450 70,524
JEET Unlisted 30,715 30,569
" HIEEEEXN Placement with the Exchange Fund

INERSCTHERERBANREBT(ZE——F &) EFRA4EBETAREER 152008 BT A
REHERHE ARBERIZIRAFE - ZFREBH NF(REFEFRBE)  BATEKRREARF

e
TA °

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$415.2 million (2011 : HK$Nil),
being the original placement of HK$400 million plus HK$15.2 million interest paid but not yet withdrawn
at the end of the reporting period. The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement,
during which the amount of original placement cannot be withdrawn.

INEEESTFARFEESFIAETNEECEXRFE ZERXEE S REMBEABEFNTHEE
KERR H3IFPIEEGBEHFAEL—BAFENTHEERDE MENERSE TR A% -
CE - FETEERAETFS6% —E——FAFF6.0% -

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the average
annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six years or the average
annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes for the previous year subject to a minimum of zero percent,
whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 5.6% per annum for the year 2012 and at 6.0%
per annum for the year 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12. IEZE W A Deferred revenue
BEELEEBNMAERANEME  RAAINNIEERSEMREIKE -

This represents outstanding search tickets and subscription fees/other service charges received in advance
of which services have not yet been rendered.

2012 2011
EffE Search tickets 369
SIEE A AR U E Subscription fees/other service charges 10,675 13,246
B.EFES Customers’ deposits
2012 2011
WERBEZAFP Online services subscribers 26,497 25,776
& AT &R P Government departments 984 984
14. EERFEE Provision for employee benefits

EREFEREHERAUMIERNRBETREFBELGVEEOAMEMNAETRE-

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-end gratuities
payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i 3 B 1]

Deferred tax

EMBRRARAERNELERBEEZLD NFANEBHMT

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the movements

during the year are as follows :

ZRERITER#H
WiTE&biE HtuZIER B
Depreciation
allowances in
excess of the related Other
depreciation and temporary
amortisation differences Total
E-_T-TENA-HNEH Balance at 1 April 2010 10,789 (78) 10,711
Charged to the statement of
2 E WS R AR comprehensive income 4,091 = 4,091
EZE——F=A=1+—HHW#&E: Balance at 31 March 2011 14,880 (78) 14,802

E-T——FHA-HEHR

REmBERAFTA

Balance at 1 April 2011
Credited to the statement of

comprehensive income

E-2-——FZA=+—-HBWN&L

Balance at 31 March 2012

14,880

(3,010)

14,802

(3.022)

11,780
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

16.

17.

18.

19.

EEHSER Trading fund capital
AR T IMEESEEEHNRE °

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

RERZF Retained earnings

2012 2011
EET R 4k Balance at beginning of year 762,680 660,949
FEA2EKE Total comprehensive income for the year 98,342 203,462
BER S Proposed dividend (CERVA)] (101,731)
EFERNE e Balance at end of year 811,851 762,680
HERE Proposed Dividend

R REREEREFEAARE N RN K EELESRRERANEE L BTEEY S
F150% BIZRELLER(ZF——%F :50%)Ed °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the year and the
target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2011 : 50%) stated in the annual business plan approved by the
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

ReERkERRE Cash and cash equivalents
2012 2011

Bae RIRTER Cash and bank balances 48,292 53,623
RITEI Bank deposits 170,000 580,000
INE Subtotal 218,292 633,623
B BRAHIRA3MEA  Less: Bank deposits with original

LA FHERITTE R maturity over three months — (40,000)
HEeRZERESE Cash and cash equivalents 593,623
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20 AEALTRF Related party transactions

BRTEATEFRRNEMBOBEENEBEATIRZI FREBEATETHEMEAIZH
AT -

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows :

() THFMELEEsABEAEALTREAORSEE L M XM EH LW ELH X LR
8 AR RELH AR AMEERE GEUERBALTHAMELERESE RN B WA EZE
73008 B L (ZE——FEASI0EE L) EoBOAEEMAINEERHIET °

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land registers
and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue derived from
these services amounted to HK$73 million (2011 : HK$81 million). This amount is included in turnover
under note 3.

(i) BEALTRIHIMELELASCRHUNRFEEFEBRER BT PRITEMEB DR
BeortEMREEESEELRBE T HNANTE2508ET(ZT——FER26008
BIL) B BEAEEMFEIANEERRET -

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$25 million
(2011 : HK$26 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

i) MAEALTBEANBETEEREEE IR GEUEENERAE20EETL(ZE——FEA
1008 & 7T) °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of these
assets amounted to HK$0.2 million (2011 : HK$1 million).

THEMEREEECMBEALRHERENBKENETELEALTRBOHKRELZRKRE —FE
AE HEBREHEEARNRE  REMAR K ERRAEHEEEALORS  AZRBEH
TRKAGH -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, at the
rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a full cost
recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. £ Rl E b B 38 Financial risk management
(i) REHE Investment policy

THEAMREEESURRARTHNARRECBRINEERS TR  BEHEFRBITERD
EMEE - RENAETREBRHVKEHZLEBRRE BAECRHEERMELMIES - XL
NEEMBEBERD RENBHREFEABRNXBEEFRAISENESFETRBRL - —
R RENBEHEFSHEHM -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including placement
with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made according
to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary
Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt securities are issued by the Government or
guasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

(i) EERR Credit risk
EFEERRIESR T AN — A TeEETEECMEES3 B — AU KIELERR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EREHERAMAAENRSEERR(RAEAFENENERRIEMRAGEELE XA
B)aT :

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting period without taking account of any
collateral held or other credit enhancements is shown below :

2012 2011
BEHmHE S Held-to-maturity securities 101,165 101,093
INEE S TFR Placement with the Exchange Fund 415,205 =
JE W B 3R Debtors 16,050 11,979
e U B8 A LR Amounts due from related parties 6,796 11,968
RITTER Bank deposits 170,000 580,000
RIT 45 B Bank balances 48,253 53,585
mEm Total 758,625

SEEREKEERR  FBEERFREEFEREBNFERT -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. emEREE Financial risk management (continued)
(i) EERR &) Credit risk (continued)

THEMELEEESNEERR  TEIORREBRERANREBESNRE - LHEMELE
EARRBER YREERARAENEERR -

The LRTF's credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, placement with the Exchange Fund and
investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit
risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

BAREWIRN @ EREELAFPASNES -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
ERIEESTFR EEBEEERRITER -

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

BERBFRETH RAEEERAXCELEBIRREMNNERES EREHERA
BEERBFRENCEREEZ(UBRAKBRELCEANFTRTOREEIM AT

For investments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by Moody's or
Standard & Poor’s are considered. At the end of the reporting period, the credit quality of investments
in debt securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by Moody's or Standard & Poor’s, is as

follows :
2012 2011
FEHmaE 5 Held-to-maturity securities by
(RIEERBIHESI) credit rating
Aal & Aa3/AA+E AA- Aal to Aa3/AA+ to AA- 101,093
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. emEREE 2 Financial risk management (continued)
(i) RBEER K Liquidity risk

nBEcRREX -ERSHENBETRSREAGEHABNETNER -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities.

REEEESHED) tHEMELEEARRARLER ORARRLHREHR
4 RABHBAARLE tHEREEEESORERTHERNBREBORDE S
BT RREASIANBLME UFARENHADELEE - tEMEEEEcm
RBALRREBR  HEEYORDELAREE -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management, including
short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the Financial Secretary.
The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As
the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

(iv) F == B Interest rate risk

MERBRERTSMNEZESMIIBEENAR -FEXARAE-—TOBRAFEN AR M
ReRENERER -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can be
further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

RFEMNEERESRTANATFESRAMSNXEGMEBNER BRI EMEZ
BESHRERRNELFRBTERARELEERIA EMBNELA ST ANR
FEESETK -AM AR LASREEDREEKNAEINR MHENXNEHISFER
AEmERTSEMELEESNANMER -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF's held-to-maturity securities and bank deposits bear
interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all
these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect their
carrying amounts and the LRTF's profit and reserves.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. emEREE Financial risk management (continued)

(iv) RI== k(&) Interest rate risk (continued)
RenEfXAkEERIANRRREREGE ™IS XSS MK A R o L+ 3T M
REERSEARAHEANEGRENXER AAEFANTIZSRIAHIRTES
BmITA-

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow interest
rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.

TRERIBHBEEERSTHERANREE REAHNETMNXAHKABAMESTH
REE DRI LHEMESEESHEHNNXER -

The table below sets out the LRTF's exposure to interest rate risk, based on the major interest bearing
assets stated at carrying amounts at the end of the reporting period and categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing dates or maturity dates.

HiB3EA BiB1F

MEARUT EFXEBRI1F EFREASF # 28
More than More than
3 months 1 year
but not but not
3 months more than more than
or less 1 year 5 years Total
2012
BEHBMRAES  Held-to-maturity securities — 101,165 101,165
RITFE R Bank deposits 170,000 — 170,000
28 Total 170,000 101,165 271,165
2011
FEHMAES  Held-to-maturity securities = = 101,093 101,093
RITFER Bank deposits 580,000 = = 580,000
FERC] Total 580,000 — 101,093 681,093

Annual Report 2011-12 & 3R @



S 85 i 7% B R (4H)

Notes to the Flnancial Statements (continued)

2. emEREE Financial risk management (continued)
(v) E Rk Currency risk

ERERESRTIANAFEXARAKRASRECREXEIMEBNEAR -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THEMREEEESHN —REBZIFIRUBLIRENM  AMIT s HEERER -

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore do not
give rise to currency risk.

ERUETREMNKRE ERXB LRI THE  tHEMEEEESNEERAREER

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange rate of
the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of currency risk.

ERERERA UAXTA/AUNEREELFTAIQBET(ZE——FER1.02EE
) HBENEMEERMESRABHYNUBTRAM

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$102 million (2011 : HK$102 million)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

(vi) H b B 75 = B Other financial risk
ITHAMEEEECEARSE - ABETCMIINERESEREXR(MT1NEE M AR S M
Rk - RAZTE——F=A=+—8" TEE?&ZT**E& — —FEH BRI, S0EE

B H AR =N hEFE RN R EESIE MR 180%}575 °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the placement with
the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 11). It was estimated that, as at 31 March
2012, a 50 basis point increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2011 and 2012, with all other
variables held constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$1.8
million.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. emEREE Financial risk management (continued)
(vi) 2 FE&E Fair values

EABRMBSEENESRTANAFERREREHERENMEREETE - WREZXFT
LHRE AINREREMGEETNEARERERANTRBIEFHERAFE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are estimated
using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market conditions existing at
the end of the reporting period.

FREHRNESERSHERBNOIFERT

The fair values of held-to-maturity securities at the end of the reporting period were as follows :

R H B n¥E
Carrying value Fair value
2012 2011 2012 2011

BFEHMAFES  Held-to-maturity securities 101,093 109,842

FMEEMERMTAOGUEERFEERKEET AN BAEM BN K AR -

All other financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to or
not materially different from their fair values.

22. EREE Capital commitments
EZZE—ZF=A=+—0 tHAMELEEESE T RKRIAMBHRERNERAE

At 31 March 2012, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows :

2012 2011
EHEREYL Authorised and contracted for 3,095
BHEREREL Authorised but not yet contracted for 85,515 75,880
mm Total 78,975
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23.

24.

REHEOEE Operating lease commitments

E-ZE-——H=ZA=+t—H RETTRENTHMEZEYKL2HOERRNRERNSEENE
BT

At 31 March 2012, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for
land and buildings were payable as follows :

2012 2011

TBiE—F Not later than one year 2,819
BB —FETBBASE Later than one year but not later than

five years 2,434 726

48 Z8 Total 6,080 3,545

£  Possible impact of amendments, new
4 standards and interpretations issued
S HY g but not yet effective for the year
B E ended 31'March 2012

BEEAPBRREL 2B BESANASERMZEER] FEULZRE AP EEREBEC
ZE-——"F-A=+t—"HLEFERRER TRBEAMEAVFRRPRRANER]  HEY R

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2012 and which
have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

THEMREEEES ERZEER MENLRDEEERRAYHERFSELENZEETHMGE -
EoNBRRERMZFER FEALZEIATEeH L EMEEEESNERKR MK
RRBEERTLE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new
standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has concluded that
the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the LRTF's results of operations and
financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued
but not yet effective for the year

N &) ended 31" March 2012 (continued)
TH B EHREEB G R EL At e EHNH AN SRR BEL IR SETNERIEE

The following developments may result in new or amended disclosures in future financial statements :

EUTEHHZ#E
RIS HER
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BB G ERE 1R (BED MBHRRNZHR]INEFT
—Hfb =M aTE B W2,

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised), Presentation of Financial Statements

— Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income
BEAGERE 195020111 B &7
HKAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits

SRS ENERNFEISHMITE : 2|RIMNBE]
—cHEEHESHEENHH

Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation
— Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

BAMBHRELENFE7TRISR TR WEIWER
—HRE—SREENEE
—RE—SREELETRBEMNEHH

Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures
— Disclosures — Transfer of Financial Assets
— Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
EBMBEHRELENFIR R T A
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments
BEBMBEREENE 13RI FEEZ]

HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement

—F——_F+H—H
1 July 2012
—FE—=%—H—H

1 January 2013

—ET—mE—H—H

1 January 2014

—ET——%F%+tH—H
—E—=F—H—H
1 July 2011

1 January 2013
—E—HF—H—H
1 January 2015
—E-—=%—HA—H

1 January 2013
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Annex I

(a) 2011/125F E AR % & 7%
2011/12 Performance Pledges

R EE BERXRR
R EE CERRBBEN CERRBZEN
Service Standard BaL) ABA)
Performance Actual
TEX Target Performance
BR 7 %8 5l Working o8& (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
1. WEITHHEMR 15 (a+h) 92 99.2
Registration of land documents
(@ ABIZNERBELAMORZOEHLH  (a) 1
%gaﬁ(%‘fﬂ : J/)\&
From receipt of a deed to updating the land
register with the registered deed®*"™*": and
b) TRTEEERFILEDTMHRLXLD (b) 4
% ?Q At (G
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging partySee™e
2. ERUEMEMImZLM 15 97 100
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. RETHLZEZKAKR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
a) #HELEHR
Over the counter
() TEBKEER 15 97 100
Without oversize plans
(i FriEdAE Al 5 97 100
With oversize plans
(b) FEBHLBRBETE
Order via online services
() HEEE
Collectionin person
. TEXEEA 1 97 100
Without colour plans
o MEXEEI 3 97 100
With colour plans
o  [MEBAER 5 97 100

With oversize plans
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Annex I
REER BBRRE
fR 7% 12 % (FIRBREN EIRBREN
Service Standard BAL) BHL)
Performance Actual
THEX Target Performance
B % %8 Bl Working o (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
(i) BFIEBFEARZEE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEY¥EEI
Without colour plans
—  TFeRAIETE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
— TFeREIEEHNE 2 97 100
HERARBYTE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
e MEXEEA 3 97 100
With colour plans
o [HEBEKER 5 97 100
With oversize plans
4. RELIHEEIFE
Supply of certified copies of land records
(@) FEEUPE
Over the counter
() EETwEZM 50 97 100
Computerised land registers
iy TEBKREANTEERR 50 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) HMEBHABSOZEER 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversize plans
(b) ZEBHLRBTE

Order via online services

iy BHEEM
Collectionin person
. R b LR 1 97 100

Computerised land registers

e FEER

Imaged copies

— TEAKEA 3 97 100
Without oversize plans

— MEmAEA 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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Annex I
REER BERRR
fR 7% 12 % (ZRRBREN CERRBRLEN
Service Standard Bath) BAt)
Performance Actual
THEX Target Performance
B % %8 Bl Working o (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
(i BHEFIHBERRXE
Delivery by post or courier
. B 4 s e i
Computerised land registers
— THoRRIETE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
— THeREIEEHS B 2 97 100
HERRAZBRHTE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
e TEAXKBANFRER 3 97 100
Imaged copies W|thout oversize
plans
e MEBAAKBRSNFRAR 5 97 100
Imaged copies W|th oversize plans
5. SHEZMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@) HEEMBEAFHHF 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
(b) ZHEZMEEBFTERE 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(a) HHARBIMBEATHNRE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
() ZERBAMBEATEMESR 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BREARK
Telephone enquiry services
(a) WARBKIBE WEIES4600ENEME 93P GeNoe) 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
(b) ERAKEUINES T—EI{EX 932 (SeeNote2) 100
Voice mail left after ofﬂce hours B E10KAIEE

Return calls before 10 am on
the next working day

@ HE LTI MEZEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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REER BBRRE
fR 7% 12 % (ZRRBREN CERRBRLEN
Service Standard Bath) BAt)
Performance Actual
THEX Target Performance
B % %8 Bl Working o (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
8. BILIEZMEHN
Amendment of Registered Data
(@ —RERGIBEIMBEBENETELHE 3 9 2 (SeeNote2) 99.6
2
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
(b) HHMEZR 10 90 98.4
Complicated cases
9. ABRMAEFMHOFLETMRHOPEIITM 16 (a+b) D () (SeeNote2) 97.8
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
(@) MUIBRNEMOPLAMROERE ()12
BEMOROEMEE LB AR
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with
the registered deed; and
by EREFEEEREFTEEFMAZN XD (b) 4

REAL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party

10. REEZ RF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

1 PEEBRETILEEmARY

Note 1 : Excluding deeds withheld from registration

22 BREaNRBIER
Note 2 : Enhanced performance target

AEgrERBIZZEIRFR

BT RANEE - MRAA B
EERBAFRIEE 18
BYNTEE-
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.
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(b) 201213 F ERBEAFH (KX BB A2012F4 81 H &)
2012/13 Performance Pledges (with effect from 1 April 2012)

BB EE
R % GEIRBEREDN
Service Standard Both)
Performance
Target
BR 7 %8 5l TEX bl (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. WE LM 15 (a+b) 92

Registration of land documents
() MWHEIOZRED FTMEZLE R 1+ (a) 11
BRBE U

From receipt of a deed to updating the land

register with the registered deed®*"""; and
by TERFEEEREFIIEESEMANZLXE (b)4
?&y@/\iﬁ”

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party®eNte )
2. EEACEHERLIHELH 15 97
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. R#ttwLBF/KRIAE
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) HEHEFE

Over the counter

() TEBKER 15 97
Without oversize plans
(i) MeEdRAKE A 5 97

With oversize plans
(b) FEBH LIRBEETE
Order via online services
(i) BHER
Collection in person
e TEXEEA 1 97
Without colour plans
e HEEEEA 3 97
With colour plans
o [EBAER 5 97
With oversize plans

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Annex I
R ER
PR 7 15 % (ZRRBREL
Service Standard BAt)
Performance
Target
FR 7 38 5 THEX niE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) FEHFHBHBFIERBXE
Delivery by post or courier
s TEEEEA
Without colour plans
— TFeRAIETE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
— TH6RRBRFEEH R E 2 97
HERARBEETE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
s [HEXEEA 3 97
With colour plans
o [KEBAEER 5 97
With oversize plans
4. RELIHLHEIFTE
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) 7EMEAz
Over the counter
() T B 50 97
Computerised land registers
(i) FEiBAXERIA & EIAR 50 97
Imaged copies without oversize plans
(i) Fff & i@ K E B &) 52 1% Bl AR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversize plans
(b) EBH LR
Order via online services
iy HHFER
Collection in person
o TR TMELM 1 97
Computerised land registers
s FRAR

Imaged copies

— TEBAREE 3 97
Without oversize plans
— B AE A 5 97

With oversize plans
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Annex I
R ER
RBRE (ERRBIZEN
Service Standard BAth)
Performance
Target
B % %8 Bl IR DiE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) FEFHHEFEREDFEE
Delivery by post or courier
. B &
Computerised land registers
— T F6RAIF 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
— TH6RRIAEEHN B 2 97
B RARBRHRAGE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TEBAERINFEKEAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
o [MHEB/ARERMNFEEIAR 5 97
Imaged copies with oversize plans
5. HEZMBEAR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) HBATMBERFNRF 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
(b) XEZMBEBFERER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIAMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(a) HBIIRIBEMBEAFTORE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) FEEBIAMBEAZERER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BERHREARK
Telephone enquiry services
(a) MARHWIES WEHIB 58600 EARNETE 93
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes after
receiving the voice mail
(b) FEWARMEKIBS T—EIEXRT L10KFIEE 93

Voice mail left after office hours

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

Return calls before 10 am on the next
working day
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R ER
RBRE (ERRBIZEN
Service Standard BAth)
Performance
Target
B % %8 Bl IR DiE (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. BIrwBILMER
Amendment of Registered Data
(@) —HREREIBREIMH2ENEELHE 3 92
=)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
(b) EE= 10 g9 (#2) (SeeNote 2)
Complicated cases
9. ABXNEMMPLEEMRYMETM 16 (a+b) 92

Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
(a) BAEIBIMNEMOP EEMROERE (a) 12
BEEMNROEMEELMELM AR
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered
for registration to updating the land register
with the registered deed; and

) =RFEEERFLEEEMRNZHED (b)4
RBAL

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party

10. BRIEEE R eI EZHRFENTX —
Handling of suggestions/complaints NEEB - MRAAI g EERBAANGF

RIEB wSHETOHOE-
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days
of their receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent within this
period.

H1: TEERBLEEHNRE

Note 1 : Excluding deeds withheld from registration

H2: BRSORBIER
Note 2 : Enhanced performance target
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(@) 20M/MNFEEL HFMEHEERZESHIRES
External Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

2011/12

BRRME The Law Society of HongKong R E 4 %4
RFT R I &
MARRZ L
BAZfBtE

gL ihFMEEEE S The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

Mr. Vincent LIANG
Mr. Ambrose LAM
Ms. Emily LAM

Mr. Andy NGAN
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(b) 2011/M12FEEL FMETEFHZNA (RERB)INIRESR

External Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2011/12

BRERME

ERRITLE

AT
AN |

N

BEGRTED

TEREMSEE

FeERERR

BRMEREER
e AR A

IS

The Law Society of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants

The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association

Society of Hong Kong Real
Estate Agents Limited

REL T+
7= R 2 e
Em L+
wEE L L
BEMLE
BRABZL

Elp3Es G
RuBERE
EERELE
BEBLZL
EHRERLE
FiRATE

ik e
BXERE

it IR 18 5t £

BUHZESRLE

Ms. Stella AU Man-chun

Mr. Alson CHAI

Ms. Martha HEUNG Suk-duen
Ms. LAM Man-yee

Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Ms. Josephine LAU Shuk-man
Mr. NG Hak-chung

Mr. Kenneth TSIN Wai-lun

Ms. Rhoda LIU Mei-ling

Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
Mr. Alex WONG Chun-bong

Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-kai
Mr. Calvin TSE Shun-lai

Mr. Auser AU Kee-wah
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) 201M/2FELHAMETFH& M (RERB)IREE

External Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Public Sector) 2011/12

BREBAEEREE Agriculture, Fisheries and REMIE  Mr.C.H.LEUNG
Conservation Department
EFE Buildings Department REYEE MrLKT.NG
BEEHE Customs & Excise Department  EE &z 4+ Ms. W. M. TANG
R Al Department of Justice THiE 2+  MissY.W. LEE
KREBSE Mr.C.K.NG
RIBRESE Environmental Protection AkESLAE Mr.W.K. SHEK
Department
RYREFAEE Food & Environmental Hygiene  FRE 774 Mr.Y.Y.CHAN
Department
BNEXE Government Property Agency Bk B4 Mr. W. H. WAI
RBEBHEE Home Affairs Department mHuELZ+  Ms. Anita WONG
EEEEHE Hong Kong Housing Society EEML T+ Ms. Patricia PANG
BEREKR Hong Kong Police Force EUAVB 2+ Ms. Jane POON
FEEIERZLE Ms. Telie TONG
FEE Housing Department FfmkE Mr. L. LI
AIEERZET Ms.L.W.HO
A EFELZE  Ms.M.W.HO
BN ZE Independent Commission AR LE  Mr. Terry CHOW
Against Corruption
M5 R Inland Revenue Department fR4AELZ T Ms.S.L.CHAN
EEELELE M. T.W.YAM
KA E Lands Department PRIMELZ L+ Miss Junie CHAN
WEEREE Official Receiver’s Office WEhLZ+ Ms. CeciliaCHIU
RE¥ L+ Miss Sanita LEUNG
HEE Planning Department PRAZES AL Mr.S.W.CHAN
ZMYREES Rating and Valuation Department &% & 54 Mr.S.C. LAW
HmAa Lt Ms. Y.H WU

@ HB T ihIMEEEES The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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